10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Regular Meeting @ 7:00 PM
Thursday, August 21, 2014
Colchester Town Hall
Meeting Room 1

12:2 Hd 81 3NV hidl

Call to Order

Additions to the Agenda

Approve Minutes of the August 7, 2014 Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting

Citizen’s Comments

Commendation: Fire Captain Dan Rowland

Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations

a. Sewer and Water Commission — Matthew Cross Possible Appointment for a Three Year
Term to expire on 6/30/2017

Budget Transfers

Tax Refunds & Rebates

Discussion and Possible Action on Colchester Tax Incentive Program Application
Discussion and Possible Action on Police Department Equipment Purchase Request
Discussion and Possible Action on Clean Energy Communities Pledge

Citizen’s Comments

First Selectman’s Report

Liaison Report

Adjourn




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, August 7, 2014

Colchester Town Hall - 7:00 PM
Meeting Room 1

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Stan Soby, Selectman Denise Mizla, Selectman Rosemary Coyle, Seleq‘.@an Bill
Curran and Selectman Kurt Frantzen

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Jim Paggioli, Public Works Director; Adam Turner, Town Planner; Art Shiloksy, Rob Tarlov, Dottie
Mrowka, Registrar; Maggie Cosgrove, CFO; Thomas Tyler, Matthew Cross, Bruce Fox , Gail Therian, Clerk and other citizens.

1. Call to Order
First Selectman S. Soby called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

2. Additions to the Agenda —
S. Soby asked that the following item be added to the agenda as item #16 -. “Discussion and Possible Action on the

Historic Documents Grant from the State Library.” and the remaining agenda items be renumbered accordingly.

R. Coyle moved to add to the agenda as Item #16 “Discussion and Possible Action on the Historic Documents Grant
from the State Library” and to renumber the agenda accordingly. Unanimously approved MOTION CARRIED.

3. Approve Minutes of the July 17, 2014 Commission Chairmen Meeting
R. Coyle moved to approve the Commission Chairmen Meeting minutes of July 17, 2014 as presented, seconded by K.

Frantzen. Unanimously approved MOTION CARRIED.

4.  Approve Minutes of the July 17, 2014 Board of Selectmen Meeting
B. Curran moved to approve the Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting minutes of July 17, 2014 as presented, seconded

by R. Coyle Unanimously approved MOTION CARRIED.

5. Citizen’s Comments- None
6. Boards and Commissions - Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and Resignations

a. Conservation Commission — Rebecca Ann Meyer Possible Appointment as an Alternate Member for a
Three Year Term to expire on 10/31/2014

R. Coyle mo&ed{()abpomt Rebecca Ann Meyer as an Alternate member of the Conservation Commission
for a three (3) year term to expire 10/31/2014, seconded by D. Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION

CARRIED

b. Ethics Commission — Charles Logan Possible Appointment for a Three Year Term to Expires on 11/1/2015
D. Mizla moved to appoint Charles Logan as a member of the Ethics Commission for a three (3) year term
to expire 11/01/2015, seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

c. Sewer and Water Commission — Matthew Cross to be Interviewed
Matthew Cross was interviewed.

d. Discussion and Possible Action on Appointments to the Charter Review Commission
The Board members each presented their choices for members of the Charter Review Commission.

Discussion followed.

R. Coyle moved to appoint Gregg LePage to the Charter Review Commission for a one (1) year term,
seconded by D. Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED




Board of Selectmen Minutes
August 7, 2014

Page 2

10.

11.

12.

D. Mizla moved to appoint Elizabeth Wagner to the Charter Review Commission for a one (1)year term,
seconded by R. Coyle. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

D. Mizla moved to appoint Gary Siddell to the Charter Review Commission for a one (1) year term,
seconded by B. Curran. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

R. Coyle moved to appoint Monica Egan to the Charter Review Commission for a one (1) year term,
seconded by D. Mizla. Opposed: B. Curran All others in favor. MOTION CARRIED

R. Coyle moved to appoint Ursula Tschinkel to the Charter Review Commission for a one (1)year term,
seconded by K. Frantzen In favor: R. Coyle, K. Frantzen and S. Soby Opposed: B. Curran and D. Mizla.

MOTION CARRIED

S. Soby said that an organization meeting will be set up with the new Charter Review Commission
members. He will present his draft of the charge for this Commission to the Board for their review and
comments. A Board member will need to be appointed as Liaison to this Commission.

Budget Transfers -
R. Coyle had questions regarding two (2) transfers which Maggie Cosgrove, CFO answered.

D. Mizla moved to approve the transfers for the Fiscal year 2013/2014, seconded by B. Curran. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED (see attached transfers)

R. Coyle moved to approve the transfers for the Fiscal year 2014/2015, seconded by K. Frantzen. Unanimously
approved. MOTION CARRIED (see attached transfers)

Tax Refunds & Rebates - None

Discussion and Possible Action on Colchester Tax Incentive Program Application

Adam Turner, Town Planner, distributed copies of the Colchester Sports Arena proposal. He said that a Colchester Tax
Incentive Program Application (CTIP) has been received and reviewed by the Economic Development Commission. He
asked that the Board members review the information regarding the proposal and the memo regarding the CTIP
application and forward any questions to him. The applicants will be present at the August 21, 2014 Board of Selectmen
meeting to make their presentation. Discussion followed regarding the tax abatement figures, the benefits to the Town

and the financing of this project.
No action taken.

Discussion and Update on the status of Tony’s Junkyard

Adam Turner, Town Planner, told the Board that over the last three (3) years the Town has been working with the owner
of Tony’s junkyard to clean up the site. J. Gigliotti, Wetlands Enforcement Officer, presented a power point presentation
showing the location of the site and the history of the land coverage. The presentation showed the condition of the site
prior to the time a Wetlands permit was issued. He showed pictures of the cleanup operation and the current condition of
the site. There are still several issues to resolve such as a final project summary and the environmental analysis and the
removal of the erosion and sedimentation controls. The Board congratulated Adam Turner and Jay Gigliotti for their

good work on this project.
Discussion and Possible Action on Police Department Equipment Purchase Request »
S. Soby said that the Board of Finance did not take action at the Wednesday, August 6, 2014 meeting regarding the

transfer of the funds from the sale of the DARE car. It had been discussed previously that a portion of the money from
the sale of the DARE car would be used for drug awareness activities. He will meet with Sgt. Mercer on Friday, August

8™ to discuss this.

No action taken.

Discussion and Possible Action on School Building Committee’s Request for Architect’s Fees.
R. Coyle explained, as the liaison to the School Building Committee, that the request for the $27,000 appropriation was
for the architect and his proposal. She said the $3,000 appropriation would allow the Building Committee to produce

informational materials.

R. Coyle motioned to approve the appropriation of $27,000 for the Architectural services for a feasibility study for the
William J. Johnston Middle School and that we also approve $3,000 for the William J. Johnston Middle School Building



Board of Selectmen Minutes
August 7, 2014
Page 3

13.

14.

15.

16.

17

18.

19.

20.

Committee for the development & production of informational materials. Items include, but not limited to, the following:
communication materials, poster boards, handouts, pamphlets, printing and postage, seconded by D. Mizla.
Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

R. Coyle motioned to approve the contract with Tectton Architects and authorize the First Selectman to sign all
appropriate documents, seconded by D. Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on Making Memories Grant
R. Coyle stated that this is an excellent program.

R. Coyle moved to approve the FY 2014-2015 Making Memories Grant and authorize the First Selectman to sign all
necessary documents, seconded by B. Curran. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on East River Energy
R. Coyle moved to authorize First Selectman to sign the attached contract with East River Energy for the purchase of

unleaded gasoline, diesel and heating oil for the contract period of July 22, 2014 through June 30, 2015, seconded by .D.
Mizla. Unanimously approved MOTION CARRIED

Discussion and Possible Action on Copier Lease
K. Frantzen moved to approve the lease of a new Canon copier with Ryan Business Systems, Inc. for the period

September 1, 2014 through September 1, 2018 and authorize the First Selectman to sign all necessary documents,
seconded by D. Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

Discussion and Possible Action on the Historic Documents Grant from the State Library

K. Frantzen moved to pass the following Resolution: RESOLVED: that Stan Soby, First Selectman, is empowered to
execute and deliver in the name and on behalf of this municipality a contract with the Connecticut State Library for a
Historic Documents Preservation Grant, seconded by B. Curran. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

Citizen’s Comments — None

First Selectman’s Report

S. Soby told the Board that he and the School Building Committee worked with the architects focusing on specifics
which include the HVAC system, technology infrastructure and energy efficiency and still work within the footprint as
much as possible to reduce costs. The former Bacon Academy/CIS building will not be included in the project. S. Soby
said that he met with Doug Knowlton, Chairman of the KX Consolidation and Mike Maniscalco, Town Manager of East
Hampton to discuss the possibility of phasing in the costs of the consolidation over five (5) years. After this meetmg the
CEQ’s met to discuss their options. They will meet with Mayor McDaniel in Montville on Thursday, August 14" for further
discussion on possible options. He said the Board of Finance discussed the creation of a survey going into the budget
process and will be setting up a committee to work on this. Laurie Robinson, Chairman of the Zoning Board of Appeals,
and who does this as part of her job, has volunteered to help on the development of the survey. The Board of Finance is
working on the budget transfer policy. He said there was an incident at the Camp this week which was handled superbly

by our Staff.
S. Soby updated the Board on the Absentee Ballot Application Challenge. He said that the legal fee to the Town for

résponding to the initial hearing date was $46,428.00. He explained the how the Town staff prepared for this hearing. He
said that the Judge ruled from the bench in favor of the Town and he read the Judge’s order to the Board members.

Liaison Reports
Denise Mizla said that the Youth Services Board meeting was cancelled.

B. Curran said that there was a Special Economic Development Commission meeting regarding the CTIP application
which was presented earlier in this meeting.

R. Coyle said that she attended the Building Committee meeting which she spoke about previously during the meeting.

Executive Session to Discuss a Personnel Matter
R. Coyle moved to enter into executive session to discuss negotiations a personnel matter, seconded by D. Mizla.

Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED



Board of Selectmen Minutes
August 7, 2014
Page 4

Entered into executive session at 9:05 p.m.
Exited from executive session at 9:12 p.m.

21. Discussion and Possible Action on a Personnel Matter
No action taken.

22. Adjourn
D. Mizla moved to adjourn at 9:13 p.m., seconded by B. Curran. Unanimously approved MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully submitted,

Gail Therian, Clerk
Attachments: Copies of Transfers



Fre3/ty

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Depaz‘imen% Flrst Selectman

I
]
Reason for Temporary staffing for office coverage - vacancy in position of Executive Assistant to First
Request: Setectman due to resignation in September 2013

Reason for| .-
. Vacaricy in position of Executive Assistant to First Selectman due to resignation in
Available j
September 2013 i
Funds: !
From: . Account Number ~Account Name Amount '
[ 11201-40101 | lRegufar Payroll : 1;3,325 |

To:

PR
—
-
N
it
P—
BN
(o]
ey
<
%]

| 7.l

Date Requested .Departmeht Director or é'\ugérﬁsbr - Signature

Print Name }Stan Soby, First Seiectman

Date: Revjewed Chlef Financial Oé@?Q \3
[a@T5il /[ A

Date Approved First Seicf; mé‘n’ \

Date Approved Board of Se!ectmen Clerk

“Date Approved Board of Finance Clerk



/97 13/cy

Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Departmenti{First selectman

Reason for Membership dues to CT Town & Cit

y Management Association and International City
tive Assistant to First Selectman

Request: Management Association for Execu
Reason for ) o
Available Funds budgeted for technical reference materials for First Selectman’s office - memberships |
Funds: in professional organizations include access to reference materials
From: Account Number _Account Name ____ Amount
,11201 -42343 i ITechmcalReference Materials j IZOO

To: L '

- }.P-rofessionalMemberships }200 i

[1 1201-43258

] _ 7%3:‘/!"%’

Date'Requesierd

[- /‘Bf /’ x4
Date FEeV:eWed

? L ? ! &1
‘Bate Approved‘

‘Bate Approved

N

Date Approved

B /fm

Départment Director or Supen&sor ngnature
Y

Print Name lStdn Soby, First Se!«z‘ctman

7: /41@’{\\\

Chief Fmanc;al

First Selecimanv

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



i YA
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Depar‘tmehf:}?own Clerk/Finance

T’f;ansfer of employees between departments (Town Clerk, Sewer & Water, Finance) resulting :
[from retirement of Payroll/AP Coordinator in Finance - budget for Finance included
assumption of external candidate being hired, therefore longevity and full year of 401(a)

contribution not included,

Reason for
Request:

%(r_ansfer of employees between departments (Town Clerk, Sewer & Water, Finance) resultingf
rk budget !

Reason for| ) ‘ ne A |
Available [from retirement of Payroll/AP Coordinator in Finance - funds included in Town Cle
for longevity and full year of 401(a) contribution based on prior employee - new hire not

Funds: eligible for these benefits in FY 13/14.
From; Account Number ‘ Account Name - Amount
[1 1501-40101 ; fTown Clerk - Regular Payrol f 1450 }
: f? 1501-41230 jTown Clerk - FICA & Retirement | [3,073 .
| |
To:. TS o | 4::,0 7
[1 1301-40101 i [Fmance - Regular Payroli I s

fj'13b1~4'1§3ok ] }Fin(anﬁc‘e—FlCiA&Reﬁremeﬁty N ,‘
f7?WﬂV szﬁaﬁwwwﬁ“-”*

et
- ” e e et - - s ~ - f 's;
i%fé’ﬁéc:;uested Department Difectoror Supetvispr)- Signature
Print Name 'fN. Maggie Co;gf&}\)e, CFO B
| Pfief g kziﬁkﬁﬁﬁiﬁii\
Date Reviewed  chief Financial Sirsed )
Date Ap proved First Selecfman i

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved Board of Finance Clerk



/2131y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

DepartmentiFinance l

Reason for Payroll training provided in July 2013 by former (retiree) Payroll/AP Coordinator to assist
Request: with.fiscal year end payroll changes and processing

Reason for o . .
Funds budgeted for training resources used to pay retired employee to provide payroll

Available ey
Funds: traiping
From:: Account Number Account Name ___Amount
)1’130’143'213 [Miléége,Training & Meetings "1410
| !. -
To: SO v e e s '380 — =
!11301-40105 [Contractual, Temporary, Occasional P/R PP |

[11301-41230  |Finance - FICA & Retirement

I T

Date'Réquésted Department Direbtokod S Qperviso%&g}ature

Print Name [N Mag.gie' Cosgro\/e; CFO

YA Pl
ntial Gifited

Date Reviewed

i

""-'*.mi»z

Bate Approved f’irst Selectman

Date Approved bBoard of Selectmen Cierk

|

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



/=5 13//5’

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

DeparfmehtélCQflector of Revenue

Need to replace an optical bill scanner

priorto July 1, Scanner stopped working on June 17.
Reason for s¢

anner reads bar codes from tax bills and enhances speed and efficiency of processing tax
Request: payments. The scanner is purchased from the same vendor that provides data processing
services to the Tax Office

Reason for

Available  |Estimated software costs exceeded actual expenses.

Funds:
From; Account Number Account Name Amount

;2{412(;)‘5 ]Data Pfoces;sfng ' - }508

r — —r
l’ ] i.

[z |Office Supplies - B ]508

|
j;yni7,2o14 o /LJ{‘/ ”;/

Date Requested ﬁg;}gftment Director or Supervisor - Signature

To;

Print Name f}l)ﬂonalcvf Philips )
pate Reviewed et FinanciShORier ...
A
Date Approved

r

‘Date Approved

=

'Date Approved

First Selectman |

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Clerk



/=7 /3//5'”

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

DepartriientiPlanning & Code Administration

r

as0 r
gsquegf'fo Former ZEO worked filled in temporatily on contract until replacement began on5/5/14

Reason for
Available  |Unanticipated vacancy of ZEQ position
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amgggﬁwwmu
[11411-40101 [Regular Payroll | }215
| | 3
To: [11411-40105 [Contractual, Temporary- 215
| o |

" i (U2 —

Date Requi¢sfed Deparﬁment Director or Superwsor

[l

Date Reviewsd

Ty

Date Approved  Firsf soloctman /

Date Approved  poarq of Selectmen Clerk

|

Date Approved Board of Finance Clerk



V' zs/f‘/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Depaﬁnﬁéﬁt:tﬁlanning & Code Administration

|

Reason for -
turn invoice for Copier fee not anticipated.
Request: Buyoutto re f p p

1

Reason fort
More information being sent electronically to Commission members, engineers, etc,

Available

Funds:

From: Account Number v Account Name ” ~ Amount
f 11411-44217 ' }Pbsta’ge ]450
! -~ - . e } : o . . T — coms j
l. - s A ‘T‘,;. Y oint et - > T !’

To: [11411-42233 Copler 1:450 o

lpradzoa @A.:Z,/

Date:Requested Department Director or Supervisor
| 7freeley fhz‘ﬁ%—»
Date Reviewed  Ghief Finanzial Othe?
LAA,

- Date Approved First Selectman

Date Approved  goarq of Selectmen Clerk

|

‘Date Approved Board of Finance Clerk




/Y r}//‘,

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Déﬁaﬁmeﬁtf}manning & Code Administration

[

Reason for

Request: Appraisal of property for Open Space grant & marketing analysis for YMCA, not planned for.

|
|

5
Reason for |

Available gNO protective clothing needed to be replaced this year,
Funds: 1
From: Account Number Account Name ____Amount
H 1411 42323 fProtective Clothing & Safety Equip. '; -f315
. -y I :
| | |
Tor JS——— ‘ o -
[11411-44208 JPrqfeSSIOnal Services 315

LSy

Department Dlrector or Supervzsor

| ¢ - 1214
Date Reqlested

[ 7f el {\Zwﬁfzwg‘

Date Reviewed

N

Date Approver

Date Approved

Date Appioved

\*wﬁ Q

Chief Fn‘;ar(clai/{ fHcer

First Selectman (

Board of Selectmen Clerk

Board of Finance Cierk



FL 3/ief

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department Town Clerk

Reason for |Additional hours worked by employee to provide adequate staffing levels for office

Request: covérage requiring pay at overtime rates

Reason for
Pasition vacancy not being filled {staffing reduced from 2 full-time and 1 part-time position

Ava”ab,e to 2 fu” tlme pOSlthnS)

Funds:

From: _ Account Number AccountName ~ Amount ‘
[1”1'50?{10?(')1 o }RegularPayroH o . o § ]110;_“*» ‘w; 7}

To: [11'529’1‘-3019‘3 ; f’(;verrime o _’ﬁo T |

I.J,mlfmgzé-m T . Y ;{M)/ﬂ \ A4, 4/

Date Requested DepartmentDl}LevtOr 6/ Lperwsor Sigf atu:e

Print Name INancy'lfi’*a;y,), Town Clerk

’{

’ 7// ‘—(/r‘f

Date Reviewed Chxef Fmanc:al gﬁﬁef} %x\j

T [ ( Aaa

Date Appmved First Selectman

Bat@ﬁﬁ}jﬁé&zed‘ :Bdafd of Selectmen élerk X\

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



F7 13/!’7/

Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:[?arks & Recreation

Y Recreation Staff to cover programs and

Reason for|3tate mileage cost increased. Travel costs b
g is needed. A town car was not available for

tralnings. New staff were hired so more trainin
Request:
q use by the Recreation staff.

Reason for
Available |FQuipment was borrowed from a local organization and Bacon Academy. Generators were
not needed at the events this year as electricity was available.

Funds;
From: Account Number ) Account Name o Amount
[15201-44237 [Equ:pmenmental - ]2,500 N
! !
Tor [1520%43213 _ M:teage, Trammg,Meetmgs V ]2;5G0
o _

[

)
o l

Department Dlrector or Superwsor Slgnature

Print Name Icheryf Hancin

(9]l ]fz, W@X{\\

Date Reviewed Chref Finarici4l Officar—
G Y

Date Approved; Fxrst Selectman {
A

Pate Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

|

Bate Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Fr v 3// e
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Departmentsenior Center

Due to two incidents of theft at the Colchester Senjor Center, In late April/early May, 2014, a
Reason for llocksmith had to re-key every door, file cabinet, lock-box and vehicle key, as well as have a
Request: drop-safe installed in order to more safely handle money at the senior center, The invoice

totals $3,145.00

Reasonfor|_ ) ) .
; There is money available because both the Director and Program Coordinator were new
Available | Ne'#isMc S .
gfnployees and therefore ineligible to collect the 401 (a) benefit,

Funds:
From: ~ Account Number __Account Name , Amount
A oo
- —_— |
— —— .
e A p—

R .o/ S/ WV i

Date Requested Department Director or Supervisor --Sign‘a‘cure

| __

Print Name [ﬁétrfcia A Watfts
| ‘\‘?\j o
bl (A,

}. /YA A h 4y L

SRR L N
Date Reviewed  cpjof Financ_iafﬁff)ige%

ate Approved i ¥ setectman

Date Approved Board of Selectmen'Clerk »

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



Y 03 / 'Y
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

10 year Heavy Rescue Vehicle lease purchase agreement authorized in January 2014 with
Reason for quarterly payments in arrears. The first quarterly payment was due and paid in April 2014
Request: |(Fy 2013-2014). The remaining quarterly payments for year 1 of the lease are due and
payable in July 2014, October 2014, and January 2015 (FY 2014-2015).

ReasonforF d included in F 2 d d budget for the fi ' | ]
Available unds were included in FY 2013-2014 a opted budget for the first year's total annual lease

principal and interest payments for the heavy rescue vehicle lease,

Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name ~ Amount
[18101-49250 ' ‘Debt Service-Leas'e_pri'ncipal péyment's 1 [31,20'1 ’
_f181 01-49255 ‘ ! }Debeervice - L_eése interest péymghtﬁ } }7,497 l'
B | | I N
: ‘ ‘ " 1T ,
To: 1850150700 | 8698 |

B }’Tr"ansfé.r“;o Dé{atsérv;_ce Fund
[
|

IJ_.L'!‘HG,.ZOM ' Q7/L /7/( m

Date Requissted” Départment Difec@aﬁupewis\or-\ég'néfdré )

Print Name [EMaggie Cosgrove, CFO

Juﬁé,.zom“ - \71, mw ”"\\

Date Reviewed  Ghicf Financial ¢ HEer

pproved First Selectman

Date

Date Approved Board of Selectmen Clerk

r

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




F7 13 / rY
Town of Colchester

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department; Vanous

Reason for Non-union employee merit pay increases, elected officials (Town Clerk, Registrars) pay
increases, reclassification of employee from non-union to union position, and union

Request:
quest: contract settlement {Library, Fire, and Public Works)

i
Reason for , } '
Available Funds budgeted for non-union employee merit pay increases and union contract I
Funds: settlements included in Human Resources Contract Settlements line item

From; Account Number . AccountName ~Amount
fﬂ 101 50950 ; ' fHuman Resources Contract Settlements : }67 401 ‘
| R —— |
vt 1 o e e e S ; - .. S e e e . B — J’
To? N 57.401 ]
‘Vanous see deta;l K IVarlous - see detail |ist 67,40 ]

T R

[N

Départment Director or St\perwsor Signature

Print Name fStan Soby, F;rst Selectman

7151 ffj
Date Approve First Selectmén

Date Approved Board of Selectmeh Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk



- e Townof Colchester . S
Budtet Transfer . Non-union Merit increases & Union Contract settlements , e
B ek . - ; e —
Account # ,@mvm;ia% & A - e ! ,,-,.!x,".i,,i...,Ho ~ i Explonation ,fz{.f;fvl\.xll
i N
i .m_.ﬁam Uca@mﬁm&o« non-union employee merijt pay increases
11101-50950  BOF - Contract Settiements e . e wmﬁw@iomz:ma,mm@%&_o:.,mmm_wm:,mam. ,,,,, —
1130140101 Finance - Regular Payroll e . . A 19863 ‘Non-urion wan_wmlwém%,ugmlwl-fli!iq ......
11301-41230  Finance - FICA/Re irement , S S - mmmlm!zmmwcmm:,m,angm@,,._imﬁ it ety Increases S
1141140101 Pianping & Cods, tation < Reg ol ?i“mi;|.,f.,l:ffi[s:s§wmﬁm_wma?mauwmwam%m@%m@,mmwfxiz R
1141141230 ration - F - !o e N 473 iNon-union employes merit pay increases
1220240101 Fire e . ) LfofI[..I;NEm iNon-union mB&mﬁm«m,Bmmmek.Slo.ﬁmmwmi
.Bmom-ﬁmw,o Fire-FICARetirement T T i twrmw. Non-union employee meit Umu\. increases
13200-40101 _Public W eyl fﬁslhfn,f,lwf_ftf,wmwﬁz%aao: employee merit’pg creases
13200-41230 Public v won BN TICARetirement e !I!:limlmw*zn.z,::‘mog&mggeﬁ@mm.mm.w.. e}
15201-40101:Parks & Regreatiop - ReguiarPayol, e 1475 [ Non-union employee merit pay increases e
1520141230 ,.,k.w.mﬁm.m‘mm@m@ﬁwﬂm&m@@@ﬁi@{li};fflfl!-J,i; ! 202 |Nan-unon employee merit pay. noreases T
15401-40101  Senior MWD\.ﬁmmu,mwm&mﬁmmm@r!&!!li. i i 658 .Nen-un on.employee. merit payincreases .
{15401-41230 Senior Sarvices - FICARetrement _ —— N ftlefflwael!f{mba INan-un On emplovee merit pay i oammmml!velfilf;
11501-40101  Town - Regular Payrol e N M f%brm(@mnﬁma officials pay increase et ]
11801-41230  Town Clerk - FICA/Retirement S e e J.M.i,.;zf.f!m 202 Elected c ﬂ@W@W@EWﬁ!: e
11801-40101  Elections - Regular Payroll o &g .
11601-41230  Elections - Fica o i-ws.wasllit“Jf.cf!: R
12202-40101  Fire - Regular Payroll ) S L mrx‘ysl,! mphma i ¢ :,cr»mm_ﬂmmvoﬂmﬂf. o
12202-41230  Fire - FICA/Retirement A T Beunion to unien T
15101-40101  Cragin Library - Regular Payral T e 2ok setip -
15101-41230  Cragin Library - FIGA C e e s}Mﬁb@m;@kb@@?m@ﬁmbﬁﬁ;: 7 o
12202-40101  Fire - Regular Payroil 9,923 .iFire union contract setilemen A
1220241230 Fire - FICA/Retirement ST 8 ABes setienae. T -
1320140101 Mighway - Reguiar Payroll T S K
13207-41230  Highway - FICA/Retiremen o T ,z,fc,mwm.ﬂmo:ﬁmmwmamsm:m T
13202-40101  Fizet Maintenance . Regular Payrol ) . (088 Puk \Works union omm.zqmoﬂmmgmamnﬁ oo
13202-41230  Fleet ononce - FGARStrement o ; e 465 PUBIiC Works c:_mngw:‘QOmamqmm,ﬁ e .
s e RS Publo Vot iy e e :
13203-41230 Grounds imm:ﬁm:mzoﬁn m_nZw —— — " .if.lc?.fl‘,.,!SI 70 ,A).:u mmmo $~om_aﬂﬁw§§mﬁmm:!ﬁfiij_f,.ifia..,,s}
ooy 40101 Transfer Station - Reguar Payrg e . 087 Public Works union contract setfjamant "'
13801-41230  Transter Station - FICARetirement 239 [Public Works union o ntact seflement T
Totals e ;




<7 %’//S’
Town of Colchester

General Fund

Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department: éPlannmg & Code Admm:stratlon

Reason for|.
Request:

Reason for
Available
Funds:

From:

To:

Seeattached

|
i
1

I

Segattached

‘ Account Number

Account Name Amount B

§114H-40101

Regular Payro” . ‘ f1,000

|

f -

-

5 11471-40105

Contractual Temp Occas

i
k

[T-as-r4

Date Requested

Date Reviewed

Date App oV

Date Approved

'Date Approved

i
un

i 2

Department Director or Supervisor

Ch;ef Fmancrm \\mz} |

Ffrsf Sefébtmén /

Board of Selecimen Clérk

Boérd of Finance Clerk



The Code Enforcement Department has had to function without Tim York. Reed Gustafson has
functioned as the Towns interim Building Official and has also been responsible for Fire Marshal duties.
These tasks are too many for one individual and other staff members have been assuming
administrative and other responsibilities. With the summer influx of building permit applications and
phone calls, assistance was needed to perform clerical and other administrative duties. In addition it was
necessary to re-organize certain operating procedures in the short term as we re-grouped following
Tim’s death. We did utilize additional outside part time help on several occasions during the last month,
As we have only allocated a small portion of funds for temporary work we request a fund transfer of
$1,000 in this category to be used for any additional personnel needed to fill in during this difficult
period. That assistance might be for clerical, professional or administrative tasks.

We would use the salary allocated to the building official to cover the fund transfer.



T

SUL T LIS T2 L% Wl iy i
2573

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

DATE: ?/13/ Lo/)Y

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
APPLICATION

Name: MufFhews D, Lrass
Address: 24 ﬁ/‘oaalwa;_ s 7 23 Colchester, CT, 06415

Home Phone:_3,9 ~368 ~-SH49. Emai_c /085 mal? 4@ gmg/z.mmx:

Work Phone: Email Town Residency Yearsy

Party Affiliation :@Democrat Dkepublican DUnamiated (circle one)

Commission or Board you are interested in serving on: S@ wnpgy AN d e Comm 55 on

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of years attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?

High School:_fas?le_lowm b a High Sehool, mMMtuen Colpvandp.

@rﬁé,gﬂﬂ Mm_119¢

College: Covnel/ Cal/.fs-a, B85S, Pre [edN e

V’l'\/[/b;}‘q Qg‘IM Lo AP R Fon Seienges ok Dvvordess

Irdiang l/m\' 04\1 Poctrs of Avdr\v/ayq

Trade,Bussiness

Or Correspondence
School

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE




SULT LN LwLS Wl ke PM HERRINGCENTERGLASTNEBURY S6Qg 657 2573 P
3 .82

Work Experfence: List length of employment, name and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:

vAiol }",‘\;r T
A‘)'ﬁ ?'i\\'\/u &MP e eand Q(JQsm_SZHMMfM Lﬁ/}il for

__paL gens a5 purd of Av.p, program, Sr‘amé_&l_e_ﬂ_ﬂ!_e?‘ XaYl2a %
~ &,
3;\ 5%§ ]; l! E g ggg:bqaiawﬁ‘y\-’f )"p/&j erM’ W,/ C.JS/””II/‘.S' A/"M‘¢

7
‘f(wkr%’) versiFo s Ao W.}&W—MLF»,A«

&n 17 Wl a#&r&.} ﬂ/‘ 20E plar™
- Prrpe

Thavve br d
4 “’ ofttzne[neé; ah % WJ)?(fommisslon" /QAQV /"”f‘{?

Are ynu capable of mamng ﬁ\e commi men eSSAry to serve on this Board

Why are you interested in serving? __L s~ 'M/’AL)LKJ é\f e deeisioms Fha £
ase made_a?t Fhy corwmww}\; /4\/6/ Mé y_gvcfaméflz‘ T Sl 4
NEERVY 'f«//w ﬂ"’jaf’llM)‘ 7“’?‘1/‘ A_Agz’w"\/f)l?‘o S rove /Z ’lmu( +he

hoopYes? aw\ 7/~a e ep'ucav’mn. P Mob} brovtYwl art produced

Az, —/ht mm} f”/héafﬂ.)h‘ﬂ crea /'r\/c Co M *;“ Aﬂd ﬁvbl szaﬁ

dod _goals +he} £rm ) ethe - Ao be A Lom’hm793u L 5w

The burdon sf s shoold ke s vared Figealig bur Z w30 rexlipe g
fk&: V:":A(“f agF E 3 & i thouy ;‘:[/ »Y!'FPAIP‘/‘ZL)'W( for 1S Like SCWS!/ i;_/\

Do you have any experience or familiarlty with this area? T am o F Fam’ )»24/ W | 7

Sewer and water 5,05,4,%;"4&7/\4# with Fhe escigpton of

Some _wor K gn Ly Wome preVipus L\o[ﬁW;LJ a putlbropm oA é&Jc.W.,}T),
However, My wordk Qaa!,:sﬂg“\g“% s agudimic exeperieace has
Framed rme to be an ewe,z//m},o/yb/-m spliuesr aned cr-hzal
Fhig Ker, '

If you are not appointed to this board or commission, would you be interested in other forms of public service? }'/4',5
Which ones? __I_ wrovld be vl M/a o ontesAwim Fhy lﬁﬁ_ﬁ_e)d Servivig
rd
oNn AN 2 Posr beerd of comm ssipr s bheuld e cx cd ard o,

Date: ?//}/‘?’0/"/ Signature: 7’-‘ 4——""‘

Ylhor Wh“}f_ﬁmwmgméfﬁh &)"/‘f”'m‘""’ Mo A7l

.
- {2




To: Board of Selectman
From: Adam Turner

Re: Community Tax Incentive Program Application {CTIP)

Date: 7/30/14

Pursuant to Ct Statute Sec. 12-65(b) and local ordinance, the Economic Development Commission has
received an application for Tax Abatement. The proposed project includes a sports complex on old
Hartford Road that contains several soccer fields, a full indoor track and field facility and other accessory
uses such as a restaurant/concession stands and pro- shop. The staff report on this project is included as

well as the project application.

Motion: - Move to accept the recommendation of the Economic Development Commission regarding
the Colchester Sports Complex and set a Town meeting date of ---- to consider this proposal.



Report — CTIP Application — Colchester Sports Arena

Introduction

The Community Tax Incentive Program (CTIP) has been used in Colchester for many
years. The program authorized under State Statute 12-65(b) permits agreements
between municipalities and owners of property to fix the assessment of property for a
specified period. The program is applicable to any individual, group or entity that pays
or will pay real estate taxes in Town, provided that the applicant is not delinquent in the
payment of any taxes or service charges to the Town and the applicant plans to invest at
least $25,000 for either the construction of a new facility or the expansion of a current
operation. In determining whether to award and/or apply this program, leader must
determine whether the applicant evidences a solid financial base and potential for
growth.

Process

Qualified applicants for tax incentives are required to present their application initially
to the Economic Development Commission. The members of the Commission review
each application and make a determination as to whether incentives are appropriate,
based on criteria and findings established by the Commission. If they determine that
incentives are appropriate, Commission members will further determine the
appropriate amount and duration for the incentive.

From this review by the Cconomic Development Commission, the application and
recommended incentive package is sent to the Board of Selectmen. The Selectmen
consider the recommendation and may adjust the package, as they deem appropriate.
After the Selectmen’s review, the package is brought before the legislative body of the
Town, (the Town Meeting), for approval. The Town Meeting is the sole decision maker
regarding the approval of the incentive package. The members of the Economic
Development Commission and the Board of Selectmen simply develop
recommendations for the package.

Standards

The Economic Development Commission recommends tax incentives after considering
the following criteria:

. Need for incentives

. Potential for new job creation

. Providing a product, need or service to the local community
. Appropriateness of the business to its proposed location

J Possibility for the business to spawn other new businesses



o Planned use by the business of other Colchester vendors

° Compatibility of the project with the environment and town resources
° Contribution to the Town’s infrastructure, including roads and utilities
° Net gain provided to the Town tax base

o Improvement or renovation to historic structures

The members of the Commission may award tax incentives to a commercial real estate
developer, provided the developer covenants to pass through to tenants, on a prorate
basis, the benefit of the incentive award.

Background

The Colchester Sports Complex (CSC) is proposed to be a 152,000 square foot indoor
sports facility that will include 4 indoor turf fields, a full Olympic style track and field
facility and accessory concession, restaurant and sports equipment retail/service
operations. The property is projected cost in excess of $10,000,000 to complete.

The facility is projected to generate 15 full time positions and 33 part time positions.
The facility is projected to attract 750,000 patrons annually and is projected to generate
approximately $3,000,000 annually in total sales by the fifth year of operation.

The project is to be located at 175 Old Hebron Road although the entrance is projected
to be on Old Hartford Road. The property is 13.67 acres in size and is currently vacant.
The property is currently appraised at $110,400.

175
Old Hebron Rd
13+ Acres

Linch = 200 feey




The property is situated between two arterial roadways. The property is zoned
commercial on the Old Hartford Road side (south) and residential on the Old Hebron
Road frontage (north). The project will require zoning approval as well as agreement on
service from the Water and Sewer Department. The property also will utilize frontage
that requires approval from the State Department of Transportation.

S 3 G v

~r

R-30 Residential

1 inch = 200 feetf

Findings

° The CSC is projected to cost in excess of $10 million to complete.

° The project meets the intent of the CTIP program as it provides economic
activity, jobs and also direct and indirect benefit to both residents and
businesses in the Town.

° The project addresses a local and regional need for more athletic facilities.

On the local side, the need for additional soccer fields has been raised for
many years. There are only a two indoor track and field facilities in the region
and are not readily accessible and require significant travel expense. On a
regional scale, the trend toward travel squad tournaments has resulted in a
need for large indoor facilities that have multiple fields and warmup/training
areas.



Need for incentives — the project involves a large financial commitment that
will require significant financing. In addition the project’s fiscal projection
identifies a net loss for three years following the projects opening. The
incentives proposed for the this project provides a cash flow relief needed
during the initial three year period to off-set some of the expected losses. In
addition the ability to attract project financing will be improved if the
incentives are provided.

Potential for new job creation — the project application identifies that the
sports center will directly create 48 jobs. In addition the project has the
potential to create jobs in the food service, retail and other sectors of the
local economy.

Providing a product, need or service to the local community. As discussed the
project will provide additional ball field capacity in areas of identified need.
The town has long been unable to full provide service to all reach

Appropriateness of the business to its proposed location — the property is
slated to be located with direct access on an arterial roadway close to the
town center and close to access points of Rte. 2, a limited access roadway.
The project is also in direct proximity to the Towns recreational complex.

Possibility for the business to spawn other new businesses — As noted the
facility will provide significant and broad opportunities for other businesses
to spawn ranging from retail to service industries. If these projections prove
accurate it is also not out of the range of possibilities for larger projects to be
marketable that are currently not. For example this facility intends to attract
teams from throughout the region and through-out New England. If that
occurs it is not out of the question that lodging might be required and a hotel
developed to address that need.

Planned use by the business of other Colchester vendors — as noted above
the project will spawn significant opportunities for off-site vendors and
businesses. Colchester businesses in the food service, retail and
miscellaneous service sectors will see immediate impacts in their businesses
once the project is completed

Compatibility of the project with the environment and town resources — the
property will have no impact on natural resources. The property will not
impact wetlands or other natural resources



) Contribution to the Town’s infrastructure, including roads and utilities — The
project will require municipal water and sewer service and as such
contributes significant user fees to the town. The project will derive access
entirely from State maintained roadways.

. Net gain provided to the Town tax base — the Towns tax base will see
significant improvement from this project. The applicant has identified that
the Town might receive an additional $840,000 over the intial 10 year period
from this project but the return might be greater given all of the indirect
benefits accruing to other businesses should the sports center attract the
number of clients projected. In addition the project will provide relief to the
school board as travel to utilize track and field facilities will be eliminated.

. Improvement or renovation to historic structures — not applicable
The members of the Commission may award tax incentives to a commercial real estate
developer, provided the developer covenants to pass through to tenants, on a prorate

basis, the benefit of the incentive award.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the Board of Selectman favorably view the Colchester Sports
Complex and promptly schedule a Town Meeting for its consideration by residents. We
recommend that the CTIP abatement be as follows:

100% of tax over the current base for a period of four years from the time certificate of
occupancy is given. This is projected to provide approximately $210,000 annually in tax
relief and 5840,000 abatement in total. Following the initial four year period, we
recommend a 75% abatement for years 5 and 6. This is projected to provide
approximately 5157,500 annually in tax relief and $315,000 abatement in total during
year 5 and 6. Finally we recommend a 50% abatement for year 7. This is projected to
provide approximately 552,000 in tax relief. Total abatement proposed under the
scenario presented is 51,260,000. Total taxes to be paid on the initial seven year period
is approximately $210,000. Specific amounts are identified in the following table.



Year | Taxable Tax Tax Total Total
Value Abatement | Abated | Paid ($) | Abated(S) | Paid ($)
1 7,000,000 100% 210,000 0 210,000 0
2 7,000,000 100% 210,000 0 420,000 0
3 7,000,000 100% 210,000 0 630,000 0
4 7,000,000 100% 210,000 0 840,000 0
5 7,000,000 75% 157,500 | 52,500 997,500 52,500
6 7,000,000 75% 157,500 | 52,500 | 1,155,000 | 105,000
7 7,000,000 50% 105,000 | 105,000 | 1,260,000 | 210,000
° The project is assumed to have an assessed value of $10,000,000 and an assessed value of

$7,000,000. The mil rate is assumed to be constant at 30.

Linch = 200 feet]




To: Board of Selectman Members
From: Planning Staff

Re: Tonys Junkyard

Date: July 29, 2014

Memorandum

For several years the Town has been attempting to work with the owner of Tony’s junkyard to
clean up the site. The site is located directly adjacent to the airline trail and the Judd Brook and
contained over 1,000 vehicles as well as associated batteries. As the site was opened in the
early 1960’s these items were in various states of decomposition and disrepair. And as the site
was opened in the 1950’s the items were not stored with much regard to current safe
environmental practices. There had been no effort to clean up the property in many years.

In late 2011, the Planning and Zoning Department began to discuss clean up options with the
property owner As, the junkyard property had a significant amount of cars, junk and debris
located within the wetlands, brook and the associated upland review area; it was technically in
non-compliance with the towns wetland regulations request.

For the next few years various efforts were made to permit and clean up the site. These efforts
included significant field work completed by staff as well as extensive remediation effort from
the staff and property owner. A permit was granted by the Wetland Commission in mid-2013
and in early 2014 work began in earnest. An estimated — cars, trucks, buses, fire engines and
other vehicles were removed from the site.

While the majority of the vehicles, junk and debris previously located within the regulated
areas, as well as much of the upland areas have been removed more remains to be
done. These items regard removal of tires, grading and other issues regarding site drainage and

access.

Staff will make a short presentation on the status of the clean-up.






Resident Trooper Supervisor Connecticut State Police Colehester Police

Sgt. Joe Mercer #176

Colchester Resident Troopers’ Office

Colchester Police Department
Equipment purchase request; budget transfer request

In an effort to modernize the patrol response capabilities of Colchester Police Officers in regards to “active
shooter” incidents, the below equipment is requested to be purchased from funds obtained through the sale of the
Police Department’s “DARE” Corvette in the fiscal year 2013/2014. The sale of the vehicle generated $25,500 in
revenue, which has been deposited into the town’s “Vehicle Reserve” fund. Irequest that these funds be transferred
to the town’s “Equipment Reserve” fund for expenditure (please note that this transfer and expenditure would be
listed as a FY 2013/14 transaction, as that is when the funds were generated) on the following items, which will be
utilized to establish a much needed “Active Shooter Response Kit” for each officer:

8 Stag Arms .223 cal. Patrol Rifles (P.D. currently has only 3 rifles)

11 ARS500 Armor OPII plate carriers and magazine storage (includes level IV armor plates)
11 Individual First Aid/trauma kits (for emergency casualty treatment)

13 Aimpoint PRO rifle optics

14 Streamlight STRION rechargeable patrol flashlights

14 Streamlight TLR-1 weapon mounted lights

The above items will serve to ensure that all of the Colchester police officers are equipped to respond to
emergency situations in town with equipment that has become the standard in modern law enforcement. All officers
are presently trained in “active shooter” response and utilize similar equipment in training, but these life-saving
items are presently not available to them in the event of a real-world situation. The purchase of this equipment will
help ensure the safety of the citizens of Colchester, as well as our first responders.

The Colchester Police currently have 3 Patrol rifles which are not equipped with modern optics and utilize iron
sights only. The purchase of the additional rifles will equip each officer with a standard issue patrol rifle for
deployment at emergencies. The patrol rifles are user-specific in that each is sighted-in to a specific user to ensure
accuracy. The plate carriers provide each officer with a higher level of ballistic protection to include rifle rounds,
which would easily defeat standard issue soft body armor worn on routine patrol. In addition, the plate carriers
come with an IFAK (Individual First Aid Kit), which would allow police officers to provide emergency trauma care
to victims, vastly increasing the likelihood of survival. The IFAK also would allow officers to treat themselves (as
trained), increasing the officers’ likelihood of survival if inured.

The cost of the items requested is approximately $25,000 (total cost will likely be less with volume discounts
from vendors). The items proposed have a lengthy usable life (10-20 years+) and would not require replacement for
many years to come.

I would be glad to provide itemized price quotes for these items if needed. I would also be glad to attend any
meetings of the Board of Selectmen or Board of Finance to answer any questions regarding this request.

Respectfully,

Sergeant Joe Mercer #176
Colghester Resident State Police Sergeant

127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, Connecticut 06415
Phone (860) 537-7270
FAX (860) 537-7252



/

<

Strohman Enterprise

Strohman Enterprise 1 '
5612 Olde Hartley Way ESt?J mate
Glen Allen, VA 23060 l Date | Estimate No. |
(804)477-3578 02/07/2014 3889
joe@sedirect.net - [ Exp.Date |
http://www.strohmanenterprise.com

Address

Tim Edwards

Colchester PD

127 Norwich Ave

Colchester, CT. 06415

Service Activity Quantity Rate Amount
Aimpoint:PRO « 12841 Aimpoint PRO 13 370.00 4,810.00
» No charge for shipping.

Streamlight « TLR 1HL 15 115.30 1,729.50
Streamlight « TLR long gun remote switch 15 ' 27.15 407.25
Streamlight » TLR Batt Door/Switch 15 34.30 514.50

G

(0
gLIS0

@ 571(329 E} IF)‘@ /O(&@é’ocﬁ
g;/ S0 (Complek vt glgs)

mﬁg » ada zZﬁ/@ )%

QC’C

[ O
N

B" '%O[c% o fvg?f)}fs ‘#X (YD

@ﬁiﬁ“’f/ L;ﬁ\nlﬁ 4Gl 75

1/, 101. 25

Accepted By

Accepted Date

Total $7,461.25

Strohman Enterprise

joe@sedirect.net

.

(804)477-3578



STAG .

Quote

515 John Downey Dr.
New Britain, CT 06051 Date Estimate #
p- 860-229-9994 ‘ 2/14/2014 568
Name / Address
colchester police dept..
Cyril Green
Rep
NFD
ltem Description Qty Cost Total
Model 2T (5.56 cal) |Right-handed Stag 15 with Samson STAR-C Quad Rail 8 900.00 7,200.00
and ARMS #40L Rear Flip Sight S/N
-Chrome-bolt-earrie— | #UPGRADE# Chrome-bolt-earrier-assy 8 30:00- 240:00—
Rifle Plus Package |Rifle Plus Package 8 90.00 720.00
Blackhawk Storm ... | Blackhawk Storm Sling (70GS12BK) / AT 30.00 3(g0 ~336:68
Misc. Inventory Part | ambi single point sling adapter /2 ,Z)’ 10.00 {30 3660~
Shipping & Handl... | Shipping and Handling (FREE LE/MIL SHIPPING) 0.00 0.00
cgreen_broken@hotmail.com
Total $8,520.00




AR500 Armor

2730 E. Jones Ave Ste 104
Phoenix, AZ 85040

Phone# 602.501.9607 accounting@ar500armor.com 212712014
www.ar500armor.com

Colchester Police Department
OFC Craig Scheel
craig.scheel@gmail.com

OPII Plate Carrier - Bk 11 79.00 869.00
10x12 ASC Curve Plates with Line-x Buildup 22 110.00 2,420.00
6x8 Flat with Line-x Buildup 22 37.50 825.00
MA27:Triple Open-Top M4 Mag Pouch 11 20.00 220.00
EPIK IFAK Pouch - Black Standard 11 79.00 869.00
LEO Discount -563.53 -563.53
Approx - Shipping and Handling 120.00 120.00

Total $4,759.47

Customer Signature




AAA POLICE SUPPLY

940 PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY (RT 1)
DEDHAM, MA 02026-6806
PHONE: (781) 326-8845
FAX: (781) 326-3963

FAX FMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFM

DATE On? 2 2/ 9/ NUMBER OF PAGES (INCLUDING COVER) /

Caw/ééféxé 7 % ATTENTION%% LD s
1:}721};(/ //Zp/()f%/?7< @d)w//gs/?f UPHONE# g,éO ~ 5777 7270 s~

FROM (VV\ . SUBJECT &/é;’;;i Z(af’zf /00(0i/é,; j O%J
S5 TILJH (3200  Frdss | jiol9.25
/S~ Peors Dasiang i ien ?7[4/5 N TTPNATEAd 2 PR, Gy Y (// 25
[ = Lonssr RowSorien flis; o 65030 Eapar 4425
/S - LTnigiv /L a;/b/c’//azm YAZ9AL é 6875 |
ANV A .w//vﬁ +DC. ot e 4T/ 97”530’2, 2 [99 ]?93/
/S STl o) 2 D A ad i e
STisins b Bowe Chhman D8 TS 101, 45

Vs e ow A dtper

&7’/2{51) OS2 @/}M@T’« o —

Qg\ T los\n DW 42 F( £ Q\%?Lf w/{wg “}f %9 75- C?g
03’\ — %IW\%G: {‘xr %E) ngi gh m\m@n[ﬁ?;c}\ A L/,Si[ 0

R Csif Copmed 7 Ao oo “appren
Cg\ I \2(65 /mﬁaq /ch(‘fsamm , _ 117700 opbioy

‘ . o )X 3 g—;((%LQ @F;i#;
~ Established 1955 ~




CLEAN ENERGY COMMUNITIES MUNICIPAL PLEDGE

The Clean Energy Communities program is an initiative funded by both the Clean Energy Finance and
Investment Authority (CEFIA-formerly known as the Connecticut Clean Energy Fund) and the Connecticut
Energy Efficiency Fund. CEFIA and the Energy Efficiency Fund develop programs which collectively seek
to have Connecticut cities and towns both reduce energy use and increase support for clean, renewable
energy for municipal facilities. Energy Efficiency Fund programs are administered by The Connecticut
Light and Power Company, The United Illuminating Company, Yankee Gas Services Company, The
Southern Connecticut Gas Company, and/or Connecticut Natural Gas Corporation (collectively, “the
Companies”)

By applying currently available energy efficiency and clean, renewable energy technologies the Town of
Colchester can save money, create a healthier environment and strengthen local economies; and
accordingly, the Town of Colchester makes the following Clean Energy Communities
Municipal Pledge:

1. The Town of Colchester pledges to reduce its municipal building energy consumption by 20% by
2018. Building energy consumption shall be determined by benchmarking municipal building energy
consumption to a baseline fiscal year. The Town of Colchester can elect from the following fiscal
years to determine its energy baseline year: 2009-2010, 2010-2011, 2011-2012, or 2012-2013.

a. The Town of Colchester will seek to reduce its municipal building energy consumption for
municipal facilities by at least 20% by 2018. The schedule follows:

i. Fiscal Year 2013-2014: 8% Reduction
ii. Fiscal Year 2014-2015: 11% Reduction
iii. Fiscal Year 2015-2016: 14% Reduction
iv. Fiscal Year 2016-2017: 17% Reduction
v. Fiscal Year 2017-2018: 20% Reduction

b. The Town of Colchester will work with the Companies, contractors or other entities to benchmark
its municipal buildings (including board of education buildings) to determine the municipal buildings’
energy usage.

c. Beginning July 1, 2015, the Town of Colchester agrees to provide documentation of its municipal
building energy consumption on an annual basis by the end of the first quarter of the following fiscal
year.

d. The Town of Colchester pledges to create its own Municipal Action Plan (MAP) to determine its

path in reducing its energy consumption. The Town of Colchester may satisfy this requirement by
submitting a pre-existing municipal energy plan, sustainability plan, climate change action plan or
similar document.

e. There is no penalty if the Town of Colchester fails to meet the reduction amounts set forth in the
schedule above. However if these reduction targets are not met starting July 1, 2015, the Town of
Colchester will not be eligible to receive Bright Idea Grants from the Connecticut Energy Efficiency
Fund and Companies under the Clean Energy Communities program.

2. The Town of Colchester pledges to purchase 20% of its municipal building electricity from clean,
renewable energy sources by 2018.



a. The Town of Colchester will seek to make a voluntary purchase of at least 20% of the
electricity for municipal facilities from clean, renewable energy sources by annual CEC program
requirements. The schedule follows:

i. Fiscal Year 2013-2014: 16% Purchase
ii. Fiscal Year 2014-2015: 17% Purchase
iii. Fiscal Year 2015-2016: 18% Purchase
iv. Fiscal Year 2016-2017: 19% Purchase
v. Fiscal Year 2017-2018: 20% Purchase

b. The Town of Colchester may satisfy this requirement by taking municipal action steps to
support clean energy such as opting into Commercial-Property Assessed Clean Energy (C-
PACE) or adopting streamlined permitting practices for solar PV systems; purchasing Green-
e® Energy certified Renewable Energy Credits (RECs); enrolling one or more municipal
facilities in the CTCleanEnergyOptions™™ program; installing Class I renewable energy
systems; or any combination thereof.

¢. The Town of Colchester agrees to provide CEFIA documentation of its municipal clean energy
purchases on an annual basis.

d. There is no penalty if the Town of Colchester fails to meet the items set forth in the schedule
above; however, the Town of Colchester will not be eligible to receive incentive rewards from
CEFIA under the Clean Energy Communities program.

3. The Town of Colchester agrees to promote energy efficiency and clean, renewable technologies in
its community. The Town of Colchester is encouraged to establish a Clean Energy Task Force, or
comparable body. This entity will assist the municipality in meeting the Clean Energy Communities
Municipal Pledge and to perform education and outreach among residents, businesses and institutions
within the community concerning energy efficiency and clean, renewable energy programs.

By taking the pledge and meeting the Clean Energy Communities Program requirements outlined by
CEFIA and the Connecticut Energy Efficiency Fund, the Town of Colchester may qualify, subject to the
terms of separate memorandums of understanding, for the following grants:

a. CEFIA. For every 100 points, the Town of Colchester will earn a 1 kilowatt (or
equivalent) clean energy system.

b. Energy Efficiency Fund. For every 100 points, the Town of Colchester will earn a
Bright Idea Grant that can be used for energy-saving projects. The Town of
Colchester is eligible for two Bright Idea Grants per fiscal year.

Stan Soby* Date
First Selectman
Town of Colchester

* The Town of Colchester understands that the Clean Energy Communities Municipal Pledge is not a contract,
and that CEFIA, the Energy Efficiency Fund, and the Companies have not contracted, committed, agreed or
promised, to perform or incur any obligations, in any manner, hereunder.



